

OSBI COMMISSION MEETING

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 10:00 A.M. OSBI Headquarters 6600 N. Harvey Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116

Mr. Mike Boring, Mr. David Houser, Mr. Ron Cunningham, Mr. Bob Ricks, Mr. Bryan Smith, Mr. Roger Webb, and Director Ricky Adams will attend via videoconference.

Videoconference link:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83100117028?pwd=M3l2T2h0aGtqbW1DUGtXWVcwVUZkUT09

Meeting ID: 831 0011 7028 Passcode: 698134

We ask that only board Members and Staff use the video camera function. Videoconference is in accordance with the Administrative Procedures Act, and the Open Meeting Act as amended by HB 661 and SB 1031. Members of the public body may attend the meeting via videoconference at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83100117028?pwd=M3l2T2h0aGtqbW1DUGtXWVcwVUZkUT09

Meeting ID: 831 0011 7028 Passcode: 698134

An alternative dial in number is +1 312 626 6799 U.S., Meeting ID: 831 0011 7028 Passcode: 698134

If the Zoom web connection is lost during the meeting and the connection cannot be re-established within 30 minutes, the meeting will be stopped and reconvened at a later time, using the same Zoom conference website listed above.

<u>AGENDA</u>

- 1. Call to Order and Roll Call Mike Boring
- 2. Open Meeting Compliance Beth Miles

- 3. Introduction of Guests Ricky Adams
- 4. Discussion and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes from November 18, 2020, Commission Meeting Mike Boring
- 5. Director's Presentation of Overview of Bureau Activities, Budget Report, Staff Reports, and Legislative Update – Ricky Adams
- 6. Discussion and Possible Action to Adjourn into Executive Session for the following matters:
 - a) In accordance with 74 O.S. § 150.4, to advise the Commission on the progress of pending investigations with the Director and appropriate staff.
 - b) In accordance with 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), upon determination of the Commission, with the advice of its attorney, that disclosure will seriously impair the ability of the public body to process the claim or conduct a pending investigation, litigation, or proceeding in the public interest, have confidential communication with its attorney concerning such pending investigation, litigation, or proceeding.
- 7. Executive Session:
 - a) In accordance with 74 O.S. § 150.4 to advise the Commission on the progress of pending investigations with the Director and appropriate staff.
 - b) In accordance with 25 O.S. § 307(B)(4), upon determination of the Commission, with the advice of its attorney, that disclosure will seriously impair the ability of the public body to process the claim or conduct a pending investigation, litigation, or proceeding in the public interest, have confidential communication with its attorney concerning such pending investigation, litigation, or proceeding.
- 8. Discussion and Vote to Return to Open Session.
- 9. Discussion, Possible Action and Vote on Matters Discussed in Executive Session, including:
 - a) Action as may be deemed necessary with respect to pending investigations.
 - b) Action as may be deemed necessary regarding pending investigations, litigation, or proceedings.
- 10. Discussion and Possible Action on Any New Business Not Known or Which Could Not Have Been Reasonably Foreseen More Than Twenty-Four (24) Hours Prior to the Regular Meeting Date and Time
- 11. Announcements Mike Boring

12. Adjournment – Mike Boring

Signed: James M. Boring, Chairman James M. Boring, Chairman

"The OSBI will provide special assistance to individuals with disabilities upon request. Please notify Assistant Director Rizzi at 405/848-6724 prior to the beginning of the meeting."